
 

ADAMS TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 
April 6, 2016 

 
 

The regular meeting of the Adams Township Planning Commission was held on Wednesday, April 6, 2016 at 
the Adams Township Municipal Building, 690 Valencia Road, Mars, PA.  The meeting was called to order at 
5:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
The following members of the Planning Commission were present: Marty McKinney, Marilyn Watson, Steve 
Madeja and Dan Bogdanich.  Also present were Code Enforcement Officer Gary Peaco, Township Engineer 
Ronald Olsen, Mike Gallagher, Solicitor and Suzanne Hanovick, Recording Secretary. 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
On a motion by Marilyn Watson and seconded by Dan Bogdanich, the minutes from the March 2, 2016 
Planning Commission were approved.   
All were in favor. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no public comment. 

 
OLD BUSINESS 
Ron Nacey Minor Land Development 
This is a Minor Land Development to use the building at 547 Beaver Street Ext. for a professional office.   
Mr. Nacey granted a 60 day extension expiring April 30, 2016. 
 
Mr. Nacey was not initially present when Mr. McKinney asked if there was anyone to speak on  
Mr. Nacey’s behalf. Mr. Gallagher suggested that the Planning Commission move forward to the next 
discussion in case Mr. Nacey was running late.  
 
Mr. Nacey entered shortly after to present his project. Mr. McKinney was able to proceed and asked him where 
we stood.  Mr. Olsen spoke on Mr. Nacey’s behalf and said we are at an impasse. He explained that since the 
review letter has not been satisfied, his recommendation would be to approve or disapprove and take it to The 
Board of Supervisors.  Mr. Olsen stated it appears that Mr. Nacey is not willing to conform to the rules and not 
willing to comply with the zoning ordinances. 
Mr. Nacey disagreed and explained that after speaking with PennDOT, he could lose his frontage and possibly 
his property when Route 228 is widened. Mr. McKinney disagreed with his comment and said there were no 
formal plans at this time and it could be 10 years out or longer. 
 
Mr. McKinney’s recommendation was to deny due to many details that have not been corrected or addressed 
at this point.  The reasons for denial are failure to provide a calculation of the number of parking spaces to 
determine compliance with the Zoning Ordinance, failure to provide paved parking spaces surfaced with 
maintained all weather material, failure to provide stormwater management controls for new impervious 
surfaces and failure to provide for sidewalks for the plan as required by the Subdivision and Land Development 
Ordinance. 
 
On a motion by Marilyn Watson and seconded by Steve Madeja, the Nacey plan was denied.   
All were in favor. 

 
 
Frederick Malchano & Jennifer Turner Lot Line Revision RC District 
Property address is 318 & 320 Kline Ave., Evans City. 
They are requesting a lot line revision on 3 acres for 2 lots in the RC district.   
 



Jason Paulovich with Gibson-Thomas Engineering was present to speak on their behalf. 
He explained that Malchano &Turner are proposing to shift the lot line between the two properties in order to 
utilize both properties for their own use and for selling them in the future.  Mr. Olsen recommends approval and 
said they have complied accordingly.  
  
On a motion by Marilyn Watson and seconded by Steve Madeja, the Malchano plan was approved. 
All were in favor. 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
SKETCH PLANS 
 
Woodside Potential Development  
Mars Evans City/Spring Drive 
Mr. Foreman was present to represent Woodside Development. He said they are looking to develop 46 lots. 
He stated there could be up to 60 homes. 
 
Mr. Wooster explained they are addressing the current concerns.  He said the intersection has its challenges.  
The curvature needs redesigned to allow large heavy vehicles such as school buses, moving trucks, and 
emergency vehicles to enter without dragging. Sight distance would be another concern and who would 
maintain the vegetation.  Mr. McKinney stated they do not want to put anyone at risk. He would like everyone 
to come back with more questions due to not having a full Planning Commission board tonight.  
Mr. Peaco stated that what happens to the road will be up to The Board of Supervisors.  He said we need to 
work out a solution for the Board. 
 

 
Downieville Road Lot Line Revision 
Kim Miller 
Mr. Foreman was present to represent Mrs. Kim Miller.  He stated that Mrs. Miller would like to revise lot line 
#1 and lot line # 2 the way it was in 2007.  She would like to sell lot #2 which will total one acre.      
Mr. Gallagher stated this would be for the Zoning Hearing Board due to it going from nonconforming to more 
conforming and now wanting to revert it back to nonconforming that would be less in favorable. 
 

 
OTHER 
Shoppes at Heritage Creek  
Apartment Ordinance/PRD Zoning 
Mr. Gallagher has drafted an outline for an ordinance to allow for apartments in Adams Township.   
 
Mr. Kaclik was present to represent Heritage Creek Apartments. Mr. Kaclik drafted an itemized list of 
comments from Mr. Gallagher’s outline of apartment ordinance.    
Mr. McKinney suggested that the Planning Commission meet again to discuss both outlines since the Planning 
Commission had three members absent.   

 
 
Work Session 
It was decided by the Planning Commission to have a work session on Monday, April 18, 2016 at 4:30 p.m. 
 
Adjournment 
On a motion by Marty McKinney and seconded by Dan Bogdanich, the meeting was adjourned at 6:30 p.m.   
All were in favor. 
 
 
Suzanne Hanovick 
Recording Secretary 


